
From: Adam T. Kelly
To: Larry Milton
Cc: Malaika J. Newball; Joellyn Brazile; Alicia Douglas
Subject: RE: NOT NRS22.127
Date: Wednesday, June 5, 2024 12:23:41 PM
Attachments: CN_1450 NOT General ARAP Coverage NRS22.157.pdf
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Larry,
 
The Division accepts the submitted termination request and permit coverage is hereby terminated.
Please retain this correspondence as official permit termination. Feel free to reach out with any
questions.
 
Thanks,
 

Adam Kelly, Environmental Consultant
Division of Water Resources
William R. Snodgrass TN Tower, 11th Floor
312 Rosa L Parks Ave, Nashville, TN 37243
Office: 615-210-6992
Email: Adam.T.Kelly@tn.gov
 

  Tell us how we’re doing!  Please take 5-10 minutes to complete TDEC’s Customer Service Survey
 

From: Larry Milton <Larry.Milton@tn.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:02 AM
To: Alicia Douglas <Alicia.Douglas@tn.gov>; Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov>; Joellyn Brazile
<Joellyn.Brazile@tn.gov>
Subject: FW: NOT NRS22.157
 
Below is the link for the As-builts. The file is too large to send as an attachment.
 
 
https://brasfieldgorrie.egnyte.com/fl/cCbcY6MhUN/09_Garney_As-Builts_
 
 
Thanks,
 

 
Larry Milton |Project Manager
State of Tennessee Real Estate Asset Management (STREAM)
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Tennessee Tower, 24th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243
c. 615-708-0083
larry.milton@tn.gov
tn.gov/generalservices/
Recognize this Employee

 

From: Larry Milton 
Sent: Wednesday, May 1, 2024 7:01 AM
To: Water Permits <Water.Permits@tn.gov>; Alicia Douglas <Alicia.Douglas@tn.gov>; Joellyn Brazile
<Joellyn.Brazile@tn.gov>
Subject: NOT NRS22.157
 
Below is the link for the As-builts. The file is too large to send as an attachment.
 
Thanks,
 

 
Larry Milton |Project Manager
State of Tennessee Real Estate Asset Management (STREAM)
Tennessee Tower, 24th Floor
312 Rosa L. Parks Ave., Nashville, TN 37243
c. 615-708-0083
larry.milton@tn.gov
tn.gov/generalservices/
Recognize this Employee
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